From: Loy, Norman

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 4:27 PM

To: Bachteler, James J _

Subject: FW: Screenshot 2018-08-29 at 3.36.41 PM. Text from Barry during BoCC mtg.
Jim:

This email needs to be added to today’s BCC meeting record under item # 2.

Norman D. Loy

Manager, Board Records Department

Office of Ken Burke, Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller
Pinellas County, Florida

315 Court St., 5th Floor, Clearwater, FL 33756

(727) 464-3463 | Fax (727) 464-4716
nlov@pinellascounty.org | www.mypinellasclerk.org

From: Herring, Darlina

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Smitke, Arlene L <asmitke @co.pinellas.fl.us>; Loy, Norman <nloy@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Cc: Herring, Darlina <dherring@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Subject: FW: Screenshot 2018-08-29 at 3.36.41 PM. Text from Barry during BoCC mtg.

FYI

Executive Aide to Commissioner Kenneth T. Welch, Chairman
Pinellas County Board of County Commissioners

(727) 464-3614

dherring@pinellascounty.org
All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

From: Welch, Kenneth

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 3:38 PM

To: Herring, Darlina <dherring@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Cc: White, Jewel <jwhite@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Subject: Screenshot 2018-08-29 at 3.36.41 PM. Text from Barry during BoCC mtg.
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Commissioner Kenneth T. Welch - Chairman
Pinellas Board of County Commissioners
727.464.3614

Please note: All mail sent to and from Pinellas County Government is subject to the Public Records Law of the
State of Florida.

from my iPhone7 Plus



